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same site as that
Printing office
Elliott's Later

Crown Land offices

1 town in

he corner of

No. 33, at

Prideaux treets, | marked
Lodge,” which 1
that tim e than

mason's 1 b belic
confirmed on [ im

the Parliament 1

the statement, Lot 33,

Lodge How explain th

planations pr nt themsel

that although permission w

ed for the lower site a change was
nade and another location selected,
the cond explanation that ne to
I meal next corne to it as the
words in the first grant are “east
e r of the town and next to
t When the building was destroy
ed we know not but in later map,

~No is marked as the property of
Mr. Dickson which would lead to the
nference that the Freemason's
Lodge had been destroyed. We know
Littiehales’ statement in 1792
Parliament met there and from
mecoe in 1793 that divine ser
C W performed there, and in
July 17 the Indiang met there for
consultation with Simcoe and his ad-
visers The present building wa
erected about 1816 partly from the
ruins of tl town, was used as a
store, as a hotel, as a barra .
school, and was long called the £
Barracks Some
bought by the Freemasons and it is
remarkable that now the “Lodge
stands on the site of the first Free
mason's Hall of over a century ago.
Government House All early in-
habitants state that Government
House stood near the corner of King
and Market streets, and the founda
t may vet be seen. The whole
quare of four acres was the proper-
ty of D. W, Smith and there is a pi
ture of it and description of what
was called the finest house in the
town. We read that Simcoe built a
Government House, but the heading
of the documents printed in the Up-
per Canada Gazette reads Govern
ment House, Navy Hall How ex-
plain this? Did the fine house of D.
W Smith become Government
House? In 1798, after the capital

8 A

tone

pArs ago it was

Ju 1814, that he v t on
( wo hundred wounded at But-
el Barrack
Gex Turquand stated in the
York G March, 1815, goave
Lail In By
tr L when the
cember, 1813
the town, they

ing and also
George.
On the other hand, as showi

divers accounts given, Mrs, Cc
who was here when the town wa
burned and when it was taken, said
that there were no buildings there
except a large barn, and that s}
membered hearing the sound of the

bullets striking it, fired
Americans

Gen. Brock's burial plac Here
again accounts differ. In Mark
Register, Rev. R. Addison records

“Gen. Sir Isaac Brock and Col. John
Macdonell; they were buried to-




